



**Planning &
Environment**

**Planning Services
Resource Assessments**
Contact: Nicole Brewer
Phone: 02 9228 6374
Email: nicole.brewer@planning.nsw.gov.au

EPYC Pty Ltd
Ibrahim Eid, Project Manager
Level 5, 44 Miller Street
NORTH SYDNEY NSW 2060

Dear Mr Eid,

**Jupiter Wind Farm (SSD 13_6277)
Environmental Assessment Requirements**

I refer to your letter requesting clarification about the status of the Director-General Requirements (DGRs) for the Jupiter Wind Farm.

The Department has reviewed the current DGRs in consultation with key agencies, and has made a number of amendments to strengthen and clarify the requirements, particularly in regard to visual and noise assessment (see attached).

In addition to the revised Environmental Assessment Requirements (EARs), the EIS should also consider the issues raised previously by both Commonwealth and NSW Government agencies.

Please be advised that the Department may alter these requirements at any time, and that you must consult further with the Department if you do not lodge a development application and EIS for the project within the next two years.

It would be appreciated if you would contact the Department at least two weeks before you plan to submit the development application and amended EIS for the project.

Finally, it is important for you to recognise that the Department will review the EIS for the project before placing it on public exhibition. If it fails to adequately address the EARs, the Department will not accept the application and you will be required to submit a further amended EIS.

Yours sincerely

Mike Young
Director
Resource Assessments
As the Secretary's delegate

2.3.16.